

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0662-EX-PL-2006

Attachments: SDBQ5252.pdf

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 5:38 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0662-EX-PL-2006

Hi Ben,

The attached pdf is the contour duTreil created for me last November. The "KESQ-DT STA" contour is the license that KESQ is currently using. The associated license file is BLCDT-20070613ACC. The "KESQ-DT CP" contour is now obsolete and should be ignored. MediaFlo is the proposed Qualcomm transmitter.

Please note there is no contour overlap between MediaFlo and the applicable "KESQ-STA" contour.

Thanks,
John

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 12:21 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0662-EX-PL-2006

Hi Ben,

No, we have not had any contact with KESQ-TV.

In working with duTreil, they indicated there is no contour overlap with the KESQ and thus no interference concerns from our low power test system. I pasted in the most recent correspondence for your reference. I didn't plan on uploading it as we did not request a formal report given there did not appear to be concerns.

Are you showing a contour overlap that we're missing?

Thanks,
John

From: John Lundin [mailto:john@dlr.com]

6/27/2007

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 10:56 AM
To: Forrester, John; Winters, Kevin
Cc: Bob du Treil Jr.
Subject: RE: Experimental License for Building Q / Channel 52

John : Our November 2006 study ignored the KESQ-DT construction permit (CP) operation on channel 52 (BPCDT-19991029AGV, 80 kW-ND, 1075 m), but considered their pending application to modify CP (BMPCDT-20060505ACJ, 50 kW-DA, 219 m). The pending application is the same as the STA facilities granted to KESQ-DT (BDSTA-20050112ADV, 50 kW-DA, 219 m). It is our understanding KESQ-DT is currently operating under with the STA facilities. There is no contour overlap between SDBQ52 and the KESQ-DT application/STA operation on channel 52.

The KESQ-DT pending application to modify CP has not yet been granted, but is expected to be very soon (within days). In the KESQ-DT STA filing, the station indicates that as soon as the pending application is granted it plans to file an application to license it (FCC Form 302). In other words, KESQ-DT does not plan to construct the current CP operation on channel 52 (80 kW-ND, 1075 m). It is operating with the STA facilities (50 kW-DA, 219 m), and will have it licensed as soon as the application to modify CP (same facilities as STA) is granted by the FCC (expected any day).

Basically, there is no prohibited contour overlap with the proposed KESQ-DT operation (and its current STA). If there are questions or need for additional information, please communicate.

Best wishes
John Lundin

dLR:3510.8001

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 4:02 AM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: FCC File No. 0662-EX-PL-2006

Mr. Forrester,

Do you have any written documents or consent letter from KESQ-TV to support the prior-coordination? If you do, please attach it to your application as an exhibit.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

6/27/2007